

## Summary

Certified professional with excellent experience related to web development and database administration. Proficiently working with HTML5, SAAS, CSS3, JavaScript, React, Gatsby, GraphQL, PHP, WordPress, MySQL Server. Ability to quickly learn new applications, systems, and technical concepts. Expertise with Technologies and/or Frameworks like ReactJS, Vue.js, Docker, Storyblok, Twitter Bootstrap, WebPack, Gulp, Composer, SASS, RESTservices. Extensive experience in building JavaScript applications, designing responsive newsletters for promotion purposes and email blasting using HTML5. Planning, organizing and developing web applications and databases. Unix enthusiast. Experience in Code testing, reviewing and Unit Testing. Particular attention to details, security procedures and practices, responsible and self organizing. Working within a team and independently.

## Skills

- **Languages:** JavaScript, PHP, HTML.
- **Technologies/Frameworks:** ReactJS, VueJS, Docker, Storyblok, Contentful, Twitter Bootstrap, WebPack, Gulp, Composer, SASS, RESTservices.
- **Version control system:** Git
- **Database:** MySQL, MSSql, MongoDB
- **Design:** Adobe Creative Suite, Zeplin, Figma
- **Soft Skills:** Working in Agile and Scrum
- **Management:** Certified Product Owner, Digital Product Management, UX Research and Development

## Experience

Caribou Health and Technologies

Apr 2020 to Current

**Fullstack Engineer – Product Owner** Toronto, ON

- **Technologies:** React/Redux, Gatsby, Contentful, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, AWS, Heroku, Netlify, CICD
- Designed company's own venture PWA Web Apps and websites.
- Design site architecture working closely with Co Founders and Design Manager
- Worked on the mobile compatibility of the websites.
- Working in Agile environment and participating Agile Scrum activities.
- Code testing, reviewing and Unit Testing
- Gained Digital Product Management experience
- Web accessibility experience (Level AA – AODA)

Mobilefringe

June 2020 to Aug 2020

**Application Developer**

Toronto, ON

- **Technologies:** VueJS, REST APIs, HTML5, CSS3, SASS
- Designed mall client's own venture PWA Web Apps and websites.
- Worked on the mobile compatibility of the websites.
- Provide client support on updates and edits on sites.
- Code testing, reviewing and Unit Testing.
- Web accessibility experience (Level AA – AODA)

WE

May 2017 to Apr 2020

## **Frontend Developer – Software Engineer – Product Owner**

Toronto, ON

- **Technologies:** React/Redux, Gatsby, Storyblok, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, PHP, MySQL, WordPress, Shopify, Magento
- Designed company's own venture PWA Web Apps and websites.
- Worked on the mobile compatibility of the websites.
- Working in Agile environment and participating Agile Scrum activities.
- Code testing, reviewing and Unit Testing
- Gained Digital Product Management and Product Owner experience
- Web accessibility experience (Level AA – AODA)
- Designed responsive newsletters for promotion purposes and email blasting using HTML5.

Freelance

January 2012 to Current

## **Web Developer**

Toronto, ON

- **Technologies:** HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, React, Gatsby, GraphQL, PHP, WordPress, MySQL Server.
- Develop websites for small and big businesses to make their identity online.
- Understanding the needs of website and put them in sketch with co ordination of clients.
- Perform demo version and go 7 steps for final deployment of website.
- Google analytics for websites, SEO maintenance, Graphic Design, Content writing, etc.
- Gained client appreciation with work in auto dealer industry, hotel industry, Health Care industry.

21st Century Bearings

April 2016 to May 2017

## **Web Developer**

Mississauga, ON

- **Technologies:** HTML5, CSS3, C#, MsSQL Server.
- Designed company's own venture websites.
- Worked on the mobile compatibility of the websites.
- Designed responsive newsletters for promotion purposes and email blasting using HTML5.
- Company's with Epicor ERP CRM for company's B2B business.
- Creating the reports and summary as per the requirements of all departments.
- Google analytics for websites, SEO maintenance, Graphic Design, Content writing.

## **Education and Training**

**Sheridan College Of Applied Arts And Technology**

April 2012

**Diploma in Computer Programmer**

Brampton ON

**HackerYou (Juno) College**

April 2019

**Certification in Advanced JavaScript And React**

Toronto ON